UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

July 24, 2023

MEMORANDUM TO: Daniel H. Dorman
Executive Director for Operations

W Burkhart, Lawrence signing on behal
of Moore, Scott

FROM: Scott W. Moore, Executive Director
on 07/24/23

Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DOCUMENTATION OF RECEIPT OF APPLICABLE OFFICIAL NRC
NOTICES TO THE ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR
SAFEGUARDS FOR JULY 2023

During the 707" meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS),
July 12-14, 2023, the Committee considered significant Nuclear Regulatory Commission
communications as items for their awareness and any actions as appropriate. This
memorandum documents the receipt of the following communications by the ACRS members.
No response to this memorandum is requested.

1. Updated Use of Marijuana:
https://intranet.nrc.gov/announcements/yellow/policy-reminder/use-of-marijuana,-
including-marijuana-oils-or-(1)

2. Future Focused Research (FFR) Proposals:
https://intranet.nrc.gov/announcements/standard/general-interest/future-focused-
research-(ffr)-proposals

3. Equal Employment Opportunity Policy Statement:
https://intranet.nrc.gov/announcements/yellow/chairman/equal-employment-opportunity-
policy-statement-(2)

CONTACT: Lawrence J. Burkhart, ACRS
301-287-3775

CC: B. Clarke, SECY R. Chazell, SECY M. Bailey, OEDO
A. Rivera OEDO C. Nolan, OEDO A. Billoch-Colon, OEDO
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